
From: Elizabeth Murphy <emurphy@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint River Source Water Assessment

Thank you, Mike. I will share this with the Water Treatment Plant Staff and Director Croft.
LIZ

On Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 1:48 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Elizabeth,

Attached is a copy of the Flint River Source Water Assessment report for your information. Water treatment plant staff should have a copy of this report, if not, please provide them with a copy.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

--
Liz Murphy
Assistant to the Emergency Manager
City of Flint
810 237 2025

From: DEQ-PEAS
Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2015 9:43 AM
To: busch@michigan.gov;Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint news

Activist Erin Brockovich is sending a water expert to a March for clean water in Flint.....ABC CH12 Sunday AM

Sent from the PEAS On Call cell phone.